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Memo

To: Brian Bishop, Greenville Floodplain Manager

From: Hal Clarkson, PE, CFM, IAM

November 17, 2021

Date: Revised: December 14, 2021

Subject: Fee Estimate for Upper Enoree River Basin Watershed Plan

The estimated fee and schedule on page 2 of this memo were based on experience with similar watershed planning
projects prepared for Greenville County, other communities, and engineering judgement. At the time of preparation of
this memo, a detailed scope had not been developed, so various assumptions were made regarding the likely detailed
tasks to be accomplished, the amount of time and level of effort required. The fee estimate and schedule were
developed by Harold E. Clarkson, P.E., CFM, IAM (SC License # 12,273), Program Director for Woolpert, Inc.
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ESTIMATED FEE AND SCHEDULE:

December 14, 2021

Pre Award Application Development $4,500

Subapplicant Managment Fee 30 Feb 01,2022 | June 30,2024 | $43,170.68

Kickoff with SCEMD and Stakeholders 1 Feb 01,2022 | Feb 28,2022 | SO

Solicitation of proposals and selection of 3 Mar 01, 2022 | May 31,2022 | SO

consultant

Data Collection and Field Investigations 5 Jun 01, 2022 Oct 31,2022 | $100,000

Survey of Crossings and Finished Floors 6 Sep 01,2022 | Feb 28,2023 | $135,000

Hydrologic Modeling 2 Nov 01, 2022 | Dec 31,2022 | $S80,000

Hydraulic Modeling 5 Nov 01, 2022 | Mar 31,2023 | $195,000

Problem Identification and Alternatives 5 Apr 01,2023 | Sep 30,2023 | $105,000

Analysis

Watershed Plan Report 3 Oct 1, 2023 Dec 31, 2023 | $60,000

Project Management 30 Feb 01,2022 | Jun 30, 2024 $95,000

Reimbursable Expenses (including, but not N/A $55,000

limited to mileage, hotel, meals, supplies,

equipment, and truck charges)

FEMA Submittal and Response 3 Jan 01, 2024 Mar 31, 2024 | SO

Project Closeout 3 Apr 01,2024 |Jun 30,2024 | SO

Total Duration 30 months Subtotal $872,670.68

Optjonal FEMA LOMR Submittal 2 Dec 30,2023 | Feb 28,2024 | $50,000
Total | $922,670.68
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Harold E. Clarkson, PE, CFM, IAM
Water Resources Program Director
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